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Memorandum

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Partners

From: Kim Timmerman, MHA, CPHQ, Director of Quality Improvement
Chandra Schlee, BSN, RN, Quality Improvement

Re: Bridges to Resilience: Register Now!
Date: May 27, 2021

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is pleased to share that registration is open for the 5" annual
Bridges to Resilience virtual conference. This live event focuses on educating and increasing
awareness about the widespread impacts of Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) and provides
strategies to build resilience within our communities and system of care.

The free virtual conference will feature keynote speaker Robert F. Anda, MS, MD, and experts in
the field of trauma and resilience. It will also serve as an opportunity to facilitate strong connections
between medical providers and community partners with the goal of improving life outcomes for
children, youth and families throughout the Coastal Tri-Counties.

The event will take place on Wednesday, June 9 from 8 a.m. to 3 p.m. GCHP is a sponsor of the
event and will have a virtual booth with various resources.

CME/CE credits available. AMA PRA Category 1 Credit™ has been approved for this activity. The
SB County Consortium for CME is accredited by the CMA to provide continuing medical education
for physicians. Continuing education credit has been approved for LMFTs, LCSWs, LPCCs, and/or
LEPs as required by the Board of Behavioral Sciences. Provider approved by the California Board
of Registered Nursing for continuing education contact hours, Provider #00252.

To register, click here. Registration closes on June 3 at midnight. Attendance is free of charge.

We encourage you to share this invitation with your colleagues. For more information, view the
virtual conference flyer or visit the Bridges to Resilience website.

We look forward to building bridges with you on June 9!
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